

JONATHAN YEAGER

[BIM Director / Project Manager]

jyeager1112@gmail.com

www.jonyeager.com

I currently work as a corporate trainer for BIM software implementation at a Commercial Real Estate Development Company. I have 8 years of professional experience working in the architecture industry. During that time, I also worked in tandem as an Adjunct Professor at Kent State University, which is what helped me realize my passion for people. I am interested in concentrating my efforts into a place of employment where I can utilize my strengths with interpersonal relationships, comfort with public speaking, and desire to accomplish challenging work.



WORK EXPERIENCE

Cedarwood Companies [Akron, OH]

BIM Manager/Project Manager

[April 2016 - Present]

- Manage the implementation of 3D BIM software in a firm that was previously working strictly in 2D AutoCAD.
- Create new office standards and maintain the "Master Revit Template."
- Train all employees in both group sessions as well as individual settings.
- Create and coordinate construction documents and supplemental information to conduct a project from initial design through to completed construction.

Kent State University [Kent, OH]

Adjunct Professor of Architecture

[July 2015 - May 2018]

Create lectures, exams, and other course work for the following courses:

- Understanding Architecture (160+/-) students
- Design Foundations Studio I (20+/-) students
- Design Foundations Studio II (20+/-) students
- Computer Applications in Architecture I (20+/-) students

Hasenstab Architects [Akron, OH]

Junior Project Manager

[February 2012 – August 2015]

- Create animated video renderings of new projects to be utilized as promotional material.
 - Assist in the creation and coordination of construction documents and supplemental information to conduct a project from initial design through to completed construction.
 - Coordinate with all consultants as needed to create entire set of construction documents.
- [80% Healthcare projects]

Ware Malcomb Architects [Irvine, CA]

Project Coordinator

[February 2013 – August 2013]

- Manage project information exchange between consultants, clients, and contractors.
- Schedule and organize hierarchy of work tasks.
- Assist in the creation of construction documents and necessary supplemental information.
- Attend and participate in weekly meetings to discuss project progress.

James Yeager Homebuilders Inc [Stow,OH]

Apprentice/Assistant

[August 1996 – Present]

- Manage leasing of new rental properties as well as tend to matters of existing renters.
- Lead tours of model homes and communicate with clients to ascertain specific needs.
- Both observe and partake in all stages of residential design and construction.

[To view some of my professional work portfolio and collegiate portfolio please visit www.jonyeager.com]

EDUCATION

Masters of Architecture [M-ARCH]

Kent State University Graduate School [College of Architecture and Environmental Design]

Graduated August 2012 [3.83 gpa]

Thesis: "*The Consumption of Architecture*"

Bachelor of Science [Architecture]

Kent State University [College of Architecture and Environmental Design]

Graduated May 2011 [3.65 gpa]

Abroad Studies

Kent State University [Florence, Italy]

Study Abroad Program [Fall 2011]

Study Abroad Program [Spring 2010] on full scholarship

TECHNICAL QUALIFICATIONS

Revit Architecture

AutoCAD

Lumion Live Animations

Adobe Photoshop

Microsoft Office Suite

Public Speaking

Presentation creation

Physical model building

Hand drawing [sketch or presentation]

Customer relations

Sales

SUBJECTS OF INTEREST

Art History

Architecture History

Architectural Design

Materials and Interiors

Lighting Design

Psychology pertaining to architecture

[References available upon request]